
Town of Fort Jones Ï  11960 East Street Ï  Fort Jones, CA 96032  Ï   530 468-2281 

 

 
 

NOTICE TIME CHANGE 
AGENDA 

Regular Meeting 
Monday April 8, 2019 – 6:00 P.M.  

City Hall 
11960 East Street Fort Jones, Ca 96032 

 
The Council will be meeting in Closed Session at 6:00 and return to Open Session 
around 7:00. During that time, the Fire Department’s new Rescue Truck will be on 
site for inspection and Christopher will be available to answer questions. 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
Fort Jones City Council Roll Call:  Mayor: Flynn  Members: DeCausmaker    
Tasem  Garcia Beckwith    

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON CLOSED SESSION: (This is the time for community members 
to bring up items they wish to discuss regarding the closed session item only) 
 
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: 
 
CLOSED SESSION: 
A. The Council will meet pursuant to Government Code § 54956.9(b):   Significant 
exposure to litigation: Number of Cases 1.  
 
RETURN TO OPEN SESSION: 
 
REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION:  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any person may address the Council at this time upon any 
subject within the jurisdiction of the Town of Fort Jones; however, any matter that requires action may be 
referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action at a subsequent 
Council meeting. Please note – there is a five (5) minute limit per topic. 
 
DISCUSSION / REPORTS: NON-ACTION ITEMS: 
A. Lion’s Club Community Cleanup Report – Kevin Hullquist 
B. Sheriff Department Monthly Report 

1. Presentation by Captain Karl Houtman re Sheriff MOU 
C. Fire Department Monthly Report 
D. Public Works Monthly Report 
E. Code Enforcement Monthly Report 
F. City Administrator’s Report 
G. Public Records Act Request 



April 8, 2019 Page 2 

Town of Fort Jones  Ï   11960 East Street  Ï   Fort Jones, CA 96032  Ï   530 468-2281 

 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR: 
Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be enacted in one motion. Any item 
may be removed for discussion at the request of the Council or the Public. 

a) Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting March 11, 2019 
b) Approval of Minutes: Special Meeting March 18, 2019 
c) Ratification of Disbursements: March 1 through March 30, 2019 
d) Approve Payables for April 2019 

 
DISCUSSION / REPORTS: ACTION ITEMS: 
1) Lot split application from Kevin Hullquist on Douglas St.  
2) Ground Water Advisory Committee Representative 
3) Employee benefits, retirement percentages and lunch hour schedule 
4) Fire dept stipend for temporarily helping with lawn mowing 
5) Public Works Department Head and Grade 1 Operator 
6) SSO, SSMP, CWIQS and Regional Board 
7) Review and Discuss Proposals for Legal Services 
8) Review and discuss new Financials 
9) Review and discuss DRAFT budget 

  
STAFF COMMENTS: 

 
COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS: 

 
ADJOURNMENT: The next Fort Jones City Council Meeting is scheduled to be held on 
May 13, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. at the City Hall. 



1

KD Management

From: Robert Stewart [Robert.Stewart@siskiyousheriff.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2019 10:27 AM
To: 'karl@kdmanagement.us'
Subject: Ft. Jones city stats for the month of March

The City of Ft. Jones has contracted for 1,518 hours for the 2018/19 fiscal year.  As of this date, 1,492 hours have been 
completed. 
75% of the fiscal year is complete. 
98.28% of the contracted hours have been completed. 
 
March hours‐‐‐‐‐94 
Miles‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 913 
Cases‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐7 
Misd. arrests‐‐‐3 
Citation‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐1 
 
Alarm calls‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐3 
Animal call‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐1 
Assist other agency‐‐‐‐‐‐3 
Disturbing the peace‐‐‐‐‐3 
Citizen contacts/ field interview‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐4 
Security checks‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐15 
Traffic stops‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐5 
 
 
 
Deputy Stewart 
 



From: Dustin Del Carlo
To: Karl Drexel
Subject: monthly public works reports;
Date: Wednesday, April 03, 2019 11:40:16 AM

            PUBLIC WORKS REPORT;
                                                         APRIL 08; 2019
 

 

·         Monthly water samples were collected, then sent to
Redding, CA for testing.  All samples came back negative
for a bacterial and E coli.
·         We had an ongoing water leak at a resident’s single
family dwelling along Main St Hwy 3.  USA locations were
called into verify public utilities.  A few days later we set
into this project.  First we began to “pot hole this
location.”  Verified where the leak was coming from. 
Cutting the asphalt alongside of Hwy 3, then removing a
sizeable portion.  Shortly after this we exposed a length of
old water lines, with multiple leaks.  Fixing the initial leak
first with new water lines.  We began then to address the
house next door.  Installed for both residents are two
brand new water meters, along with 15ft of new poly
pipe and meter boxes with lids. 
·          The City has roughly 4 sewer main lines that have
been very problematic over the years.  With no
maintained services set upon a schedule to prevent these
issues.  I am going to schedule routine maintenance of
these problem lines.  Along with flushing City manhole’s
cleaning the debris that accumulates inside.  When this is
implemented we should never again have to deal with
sewage over flowing into resident’s yards, also onto our
City streets.  Log books with dates and times of each
sewer line cleaned and flushed will be recorded.  We do
have an issue with one sewer line resting in the back
yards of 6 to 7 homes.  This makes flushing somewhat of

mailto:fortjonesmunicpalcode@gmail.com
mailto:karl@kdmanagement.us


task.  I believe that something should be done to alleviate
this ongoing issue.  I spent at least 4 days in the aftermath
of this explosion, cleaning the debris out of people’s
yards, irrigation water boxes.  In my limited time of doing
such things I have never seen any reports filled for such
things as this.
·         Baseball season is upon us, bathrooms have been
unlocked and are in use.  Unfortunately we have certain
individuals that use these facilities at later points in the
evenings so no one can see the comings or goings.  I
believe that they should be locked after the end of the
day’s events, to help mitigate issues of vandalism and use
for illicit activities.  I have encountered people sleeping
inside these locations. 
·         Walker field has recently been abused in the form of
vandalism.  Old boards have been kicked and or broken
and torn away from their original position.  Feces has
been found underneath the grandstand, then promptly
removed.  I will be working on boarding up locations of
access underneath the grandstands.
·         Mowing along with edging of both ballfields and City
parks is starting to ramp up, we have had some inclement
weather as of late making it difficult to accomplish this. 
But never the less once on schedule it won’t be a difficult
task.  
·         There is another park that has gone by the weigh side
for too long.  I am referring to the Bridge ST triangle park. 
We still need top soil for a beautiful lawn to grow.  Old
fruit trees that are dead or close to dead need to be
cleared out.  I believe that fewer trees are needed.  Trees
that provide shade would be sufficient.
·         The City’s flusher truck was recently repaired by an
outside source.  It seems to be working fine for the
moment.  I think that we should start looking for a newer
updated version.  I have not yet begun to start looking for
this equipment, or do I know what something like this



would cost.  We should update this antique equipment
for the sake of our community.
·         City hall, the men’s bathroom had to be outsourced to
a Yreka company (SVM). 
·         Filled 3, 40 yard metal bins for the lions club as of
today the dumping inside of Fort Jones is done.
·         End of Report for April 8, 2018:



From: Dustin Del Carlo
To: Karl Drexel
Subject: code report 04-2019
Date: Wednesday, April 03, 2019 11:46:50 AM

CODE ENFORCEMNET REPORT 4-08-
2019:
 

 

·         Spoke with a couple of different individual’s about dog
licenses in the City of Fort Jones, both apparently are new
to the area. 
·         End of Report:

mailto:fortjonesmunicpalcode@gmail.com
mailto:karl@kdmanagement.us


City Administrator
Funding Credits

9-1-18 thru 3-31-19

Reviewed auditor's work for last two years and found he did not do anything. 
Fired him and put out to bid for new auditor. Reviewed all bids and hired Sue
Goranson CPAs. Saved City $15,000

Worked with auditor on financials and billed State Grant for my time Saved City $9,200

Found and followed up on filing forms for COPS Grant Growth Allocation
for 16-17 and 17-18. Made City $88,163

Replaced Clerk position for rest of term ending in 2020 Saved City per year $60,684

Reviewed SHN billing and State Reimbursements and found over payments Made City $4,990

Reviewed SHN billing and State Reimbursements and found payments 
made with no requests for reimbursements Made City $69,322

Located misappropriation of funds by City Clerk Being Investigated

$247,359









Fort Jones City Council 
Regular Meeting 
March 11, 2019 

 
 
The regular meeting of the Fort Jones City Council was called to order by Mayor Chris Flynn at 7:00 p.m.  
In addition to Mayor Chris Flynn, council members present included Kate Tasem, Michelle DeCausmaker, 
Mercedes Garcia and Bill Beckwith. 
 
Also present:  Administrator Karl Drexel, Clerks Sandy Wadley and Paula Basteyns. 
 
Mayor Chris Flynn led the flag salute. 
 
Public Comments On Closed Session: 
 
Mayor Chris Flynn opens Public Comment on Closed Session.  No comments were presented. 
 
Adjourn to Closed Session: 
 
Mayor Chris Flynn calls to adjourn to closed session at 7:01 p.m. 
 
Return to Open Session: 
 
Mayor Chris Flynn calls to resume Open Session at 7:43 p.m. 
 
Report on Closed Session: 
 
Mayor Chris Flynn reported out of Closed Session: 
Item A – Direction given to staff. 
Item B – Mayor Chris Flynn reports of discussion and review of the Cannabis Delivery lawsuit.  
Bill Beckwith motions to support the League of California Cities and their pending lawsuit. Kate Tasem 
seconds. No discussion. Motion passed by unanimous vote. 
 
Public Comment: 
 
Mayor Chris Flynn opens Public Comment.  Jesus Morales presents a problem with the neighboring 
property owner regarding a shed allowing water to flow into his backyard.  Another concern is whether or 
not a permit is required to do the work being done on the neighboring property.  He requests supervision 
or an inspection. Don MacLeod confirms there is a code against diverting water on to another property.  
Council advises  
 
Discussion/Reports: Non-Action Items: 
 
A} Sheriff Department Monthly Report 
 
Deputy Stewart reports for the month of February.  A Take Back Box is available to deliver to City Hall if 
The Town of Fort Jones wishes to participate.  Administrator Karl Drexel and Mayor Chris Flynn noted 
they were in discussions with Etna Police Department and Siskiyou County Sheriff’s Department 
regarding future Law Enforcement services. 
 
B} Fire Department Monthly Report 
 



Fire Chief Christian Sherfy reports for the month of February.  The Darkness to Light training program 
received good reviews from the community.   
 
C} Public Works Monthly Report 
 
Don MacLeod presents a verbal report for the month of February.  The batting cages are complete and 
the ball parks are up and running.  The merry-go-round is soon to be repaired and returned to the 
playground at City Hall. 
 
D} Code Enforcement Report 
 
Mayor Chris Flynn waives the reading of the report submitted by Dusty DelCarlo. Dusty answers 
questions from council regarding code enforcement issues around town, recent complaints and use 
permit issues.  Chris Blockman advises these problems be taken to City Hall as a formal complaint. 
 
E} City Administrator’s Report 
 
Mayor Chris Flynn waives the reading of the report submitted by Karl Drexel. Karl has nothing to add. 
  
F} Sewer Grant Progress Report and Request for Funding 
 
Karl Drexel states this is part of the Consent Calendar which will be approved as one item. 
 
Consent Calendar: 
 
Mercedes Garcia motions to approve the Consent Calendar.  Bill Beckwith seconds. No discussion. 
Motion passed by unanimous vote. 
 
Discussion/Reports: Action Items:  
 
New Agriculture Zoning Regulations: 
 
Michael Stapleton presents Agritourism and a new Ag Zoning Regulation being proposed by the Siskiyou 
County Planning Commission.  The concern of overriding the original Scott Valley Plan is the topic of the 
presentation.  Michael Stapleton requests the council to respond against the proposal before the deadline 
of March 18, 2019.  Bill Beckwith motions to have the city administrator write a letter in non-support of the 
proposal.  Kate Tasem seconds. No discussion. Motion passed by unanimous vote. Pam Malmberg 
comments on the need to understand both sides of the proposal and beware of fearmongering before 
making a city stand in opposition. Discussion ensues regarding the proposal.  Chris Blockman suggests 
the city recommend impact fees and taking a neutral stance.  Mayor Chris Flynn requests a motion to 
modify previous passed motion.  Michelle DeCausmaker motions to change the letter to the Siskiyou 
County Planning Commission stating the council would like to see more restrictions on level one and level 
two and the placement of impact fees. Bill Beckwith seconds. No discussion. The motion passed with 4 in 
favor and one against. AYES: Mayor Chris Flynn, Michelle DeCausmaker, Mercedes Garcia and Bill 
Beckwith.  NOES: Kate Tasem. 
 
Discussion and possible action on Budget Classifications, Tax and Administration 
Allocations: 
 
Karl Drexel reads the background of the 2018/2019 and 2019/2020 Operating Budget Allocations.  The 
separate revenues and expense classes are explained. Council Agrees by consensus to support the 
 



Administrator to develop an allocation of taxes and Admin costs to each department.  The council will 
review and edit as needed before approval. 
 
Revise the Agreement with Scott Valley Fire Protection District for EMS service 
reimbursement.  Three Options – Christian Sherfy: 
 
Christian Sherfy goes over the EMS agreement the Fort Jones Fire Department has with the Scott Valley 
Fire Department.  Christian has come up with three options for the council to review, edit as needed and 
approve. The Council approves revising the agreement with SVFPD and asked Chief Sherfy to bring back 
a final proposal for consideration.  A representative is required to attend the SVFD Board Meeting and 
present the proposed agreement.   
 
Use permit for 117 Scott River Road. Trailer hookup for 60 days Sherfy Property (Flynn): 
 
Christian Sherfy would like to properly install a travel trailer for 60 days with the correct water, power and 
sewer hook ups on his parcel.  Michelle DeCausmaker motions to approve the use permit.  Kate Tasem 
seconds. No discussion. Motion passed by unanimous vote. 
 
Review and Approve Resolution 1056 to Authorize City Administrator to set up online 
account with Department of Tax and Fees and review Sales Tax sources and revenue: 
 
Karl Drexel will need authorization in order to receive information from the Department of Tax and Fees.  
Bill Beckwith motions to approve Resolution 1056.  Kate Tasem seconds. No discussion. Motion passed 
by unanimous vote. 
 
Review and Approve Resolution 1057 to apply for Household Hazardous Waste Grant: 
 
Due to the closure of the Recycle Centers in Etna and Fort Jones, the opportunity to receive funding to 
install a recycling program through the HHW Grant Cycle is open.  Karl Drexel would like to look into the 
possibilities of this grant.  The application is due April 1, 2019.  Kate Tasem motions to review and 
approve Resolution 1057 and apply for the grant.  Michelle DeCausmaker seconds. No discussion. 
Motion passed by unanimous vote. 
 
Review and Approve Resolution 1058 to Support 2020 Census: 
 
Karl Drexel explains the request by The League of California Cities to support 2020 Census.  Kate Tasem 
motions to Review and Approve Resolution 1058.  Bill Beckwith seconds.  No discussion.  Motion passed 
by unanimous vote. 
 
Review and possible action regarding Fire Chief vehicle-Assistant Fire Chief Chris Baker-
Blockman: 
 
Karl Drexel states the correction – Review and possible action regarding Fire Chief’s vehicle.  Assistant 
Fire Chief Chris Baker-Blockman proposes purchase of a new ¾ ton Chevy Crew-Cab gasoline motor 
Pick-Up.  Blockman provides a packet with three options.  Discussion ensues regarding the costs and 
options of vehicle purchase.  Michelle DeCausmaker motions to lease Option 1 with an extended 
warranty.  Kate Tasem seconds. No discussion.  Motion passed by unanimous vote. 
 
Target Solutions – complete AB 1234 and AB 1825: 
 
Karl Drexel reminds those who have not submitted the State Required training should do so as soon as 
possible.   
 



Form 700 – Complete and return: 
 
Karl Drexel reminds those who have not submitted the State Required Form 700 to do so as soon as 
possible. 
 
Median Household Survey Door to Door Survey March 15-17: 
 
The Median Household Income Door to Door Survey happens this weekend March 15-17.  Karl Drexel 
urges the public to please spread the news so people will be available for the survey.  The residents who 
returned the surveys by mail will not be visited. 
 
Staff Comments: 
 
There were no comments. 
 
Council Member Comments: 
 
Michelle DeCausmaker would like to have the council approve contact with Kory Hayden regarding her 
Ford Foundation Program.  The council approves without vote.  Mayor Chris Flynn attended a meeting 
with the governor.  The meeting was held in Long Beach, California.  Among the attendees were Mayors 
of towns and cities which are out of compliance with General Plan Housing Element. 
 
Meeting adjourned 9:34 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
 
Paula Basteyns, City Clerk 
 
 
Approved: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
 
Mayor Chris Flynn 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 

 



Fort Jones City Council 
Emergency Meeting 

March 18, 2019 
 
 

The emergency meeting of the Fort Jones City Council was called to order by Mayor Pro Tem Michelle 
DeCausmaker at 10:01 a.m.  In addition to Mayor Pro Tem Michelle DeCausmaker, council members 
present included Kate Tasem, Mercedes Garcia and Bill Beckwith.  Council members absent include 
Mayor Chris Flynn. 
 
Also present:  City Clerk Paula Basteyns and Code Enforcement Officer Dusty Del Carlo. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Michelle DeCausmaker led the flag salute. 
 
Public Comments On Closed Session: 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Michelle DeCausmaker opens Public Comment on Closed Session.  No comments were 
presented. 
 
Adjourn To Closed Session: 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Michelle DeCausmaker calls to adjourn to Closed Session at 10:02 a.m. 
 
Return To Open Session: 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Michelle DeCausmaker calls to resume Open Session at 11:07 a.m. 
 
Public Comment: 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Michelle DeCausmaker opens Public Comment.  No comments were presented. 
 
Report on Closed Session: 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Michelle DeCausmaker reports the council listened to Public Works Director Don 
MacLeod’s concerns and reasons for leaving.   
 
Return to Open Session: 
 
Bill Beckwith requests to return to Open Session.  Mayor Pro Tem Michelle DeCausmaker calls to return 
to Open Session. 
 
Agritourism Draft Letter to the Siskiyou County Board of Supervisors: 
 
Bill Beckwith discusses a group e-mail he received which rejected submission of a letter to the Board of 
Supervisors regarding new agriculture zoning regulations.  The approval of said letter was passed with 



unanimous vote during the March 11, 2018 Fort Jones City Council meeting.  Bill Beckwith requests to 
bring this matter to another vote.   Bill Beckwith makes a motion to direct the City Administrator Karl 
Drexel to send a letter to the Siskiyou County Board of Supervisors regarding the councils concerns.  
Kate Tasem seconds.  No discussion.  Motion passed with three in favor and one against.  AYES: Kate 
Tasem, Bill Beckwith and Mercedes Garcia.  NOES: Michelle DeCausmaker. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 11:25 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
 
Paula Basteyns, City Clerk 
 
 
Approved: 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
 
Mayor Chris Flynn 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 











11960 East Street Ï  P.O. Box 40 Ï  Fort Jones, CA  96032 Ï  530 468-2281 

THE TOWN OF FORT JONES 
 
 
 

TO:   FORT JONES CITY COUNCIL     
 
MEETING DATE: APRIL 8, 2019       
 
FROM:  KARL DREXEL, CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
 
SUBJECT: SISKIYOU COUNTY GROUNDWATER SUATAINABILITY AGENCY 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Pursuant to Water Code Section 10727.8 this letter serves to notify you that the Siskiyou County Flood 
Control and Water Conservation District acting as the Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) for 
the Scott Valley basin (Basin number 1-005), intends to develop a Groundwater Sustainability Plan 
(GSP), as required by the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA). The GSA, which was 
approved by the Department of Water Resources in July 2017, is comprised of a board of directors that 
will be the decision making body regarding the Scott Valley Basin. The GSA has also created a 
groundwater advisory committee that will provide feedback and recommendations regarding GSP 
development and activities. 
 
The GSA will develop the GSP through a transparent process with input from its advisory board, the 
public, stakeholders, water users and others; who will have the opportunity to provide comment, 
feedback, and information to the GSA, staff and the groundwater advisory committee. Public and 
stakeholder   input, comment and feedback can be provided in written and oral form at any time during 
the  process, during regularly held GSA and advisory board meetings, and during special workshops or 
public outreach events that will be hosted by the GSA. 
 
The Siskiyou County Natural Resources Department has asked me to find a representative that would 
represent a municipality (City) from the Scott Valley on the Advisory Committee. I have attached some 
information for your review. Matt Parker from the County expescts they will meet around 4-6 times a 
year and they do not have to be a City staff member or Council member, but someone that could 
represent the City regarding Ground Water. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommendation is to support the Advisory Committee’s request to have a representative on the 
Committee from the Valley and to recommend possible candidates and talk to them about the position.  
 

 





PRESS RELEASE 
 

    FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
 
DATE: March 12, 2019 

 
The Siskiyou County Flood Control and Water Conservation District Board of Directors are 

seeking interested persons to serve on the Butte, Scott and Shasta Valley Basin 

Groundwater Advisory Committees for the purpose of developing Groundwater 

Sustainability Plans for the three valleys. 

 

Below are vacant representative seats the Board is looking to fill: 

Butte Valley Basin 

• Tribal Representative 

• Environmental/Conservation 

Shasta Valley Basin 

• Big Springs Irrigation District 

• City/Municipal 

• Grenada Irrigation District 

Scott Valley Basin 

• City/Municipal 

 

Eligibility requirements to serve on either of the advisory committees are:  

1) Water users with landownership within the Basin's boundaries or 

 2) An authorized appointee from an irrigation/water irrigation district or public water service 

agency  

3) Representative from a Tribe or environmental/conservation entity with water resource 

experience and knowledge within the Basin. 

 
A completed application is required to be submitted no later than April 10, 2019. The Application is 

available on the County's home page at: 

https://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us/news?field_news_type_value=vacancies (under the Notice of 

Vacancies section). For further information regarding the Shasta Valley, Scott Valley and Butte 

Valley Groundwater Basin Advisory Committees, please contact the Office of the Siskiyou County 

Clerk at 842-8084 or toll free at 1-888-854-2000 or by email to: wendy@sisqvotes.org. 

 

https://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us/news?field_news_type_value=vacancies
mailto:wendy@sisqvotes.org






11960 East Street Ï  P.O. Box 40 Ï  Fort Jones, CA  96032 Ï  530 468-2281 

THE TOWN OF FORT JONES 
 
 
 

TO:   FORT JONES CITY COUNCIL     
 
MEETING DATE: APRIL 8, 2019       
 
FROM:  KARL DREXEL, CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION REGARDING EMPLOYEE BENEFITS, RETIREMENT 

CONTRIBUTION AND LUNCH HOUR SCHEDULE 
 
 

 
 

BACKGROUND: 
 

I was asked to put this subject on the Agenda for Discussion and possible action. One of my main goals 
is to produce an updated Personnel Policy, Employee Handbook and new Codes for the Town, which 
would address all of these issues and others. However, I have not had the opportunity to devote the time 
necessary to complete that task. It is on a lot of people’s minds since I brought it up to the Council 
several months ago.  
 

Employee Handbook says: 
 

“FULL-TIME EMPLOYEES 
 

Regular full-time employees are those normally scheduled to work and who do work a schedule of 40 
hours per week. Following the completion of the introductory period, regular full-time employees are 
eligible for most employee benefits described in this handbook. 
 

PART-TIME EMPLOYEES 
 

Part-time employees are those who are scheduled to and do work less than 40 hours per week.  Part-
time employees may be assigned a work schedule in advance or may work on an as-needed basis. Part-
time employees are eligible for some, but not all employee benefits described in this handbook.” 
 
 

Medical Insurance 
Resolution 871 was passed in 1999 providing Medical Insurance through PERS Health to any full time 
employee that wanted to sign up for it and the City would pay 50% of the monthly premium. In 2001, 
the City’s contribution was increased to 75% and then in 2014 to 100%, without City Council approval 
or knowledge as far as I can find. Many employees took advantage of that insurance, in fact it was even 
extended to outside contractors, who paid their own premiums as far as can be determined, although I 
have not been able to find the checks. With Don’s departure, the only employees on medical right now 
are Paula Basteyns and Christopher Baker. Christopher’s premium is reimbursed through the SAFER 
Grant. Medical Insurance is $820/month. 
 

Employee Handbook says: 
 

“The Town provides a comprehensive medical insurance plan for eligible employees. 
 

All employees who work at least 20 hours per week are eligible for medical coverage. All eligible 
employees are eligible for medical coverage after the introductory period. The premiums for the 
medical coverage are paid to the limits set by the Town Council. If additional coverage is desired, the 
premium for this coverage will be deducted from the employee's paycheck. 

 



11960 East Street Ï  P.O. Box 40 Ï  Fort Jones, CA  96032 Ï  530 468-2281 

 
In the event of an increase in medical insurance premium rates, all employees may be required to 
contribute to the cost of increased premiums to retain coverage.” 
 
 

Retirement  
The Town of Fort Jones agreed set up a deferred compensation plan with Resolution 800 in 1988 
(according to Resolution 800, it actually was set up before then) and amended it in 1997 with Resolution 
881 to start a 457 retirement for employees, which is a pre tax set-aside that typically is the employees 
own money ONLY put into an account before taxes. Somewhere along the line it became a matching 
City contribution retirement plan. Nowhere in any Resolution or Council minutes does is it authorized 
by a City Council, yet it went on for years. Ken Smith and Linda Romaine were the last participants in 
this retirement plan. 
 

Employee Handbook says: 
 

“The Town provides a plan for eligible employees in order to assist in planning for their retirement.  
For information regarding eligibility, contributions, benefits and tax status, contact the city clerk.  All 
eligible participants will receive a summary plan description. 
 
From day one of employment the employee may contribute to the deferred compensation plan.  After two 
years of active service if the employee is contributing up to 5%, the Town will match the employees' 
contribution.  After 4 years of active service, if the employee contributes up to 10%, the Town will match 
the employee's contribution.  After 6 years of active service, if the employee contributes up to 12-½ %, 
the Town will match the employee’s contribution.” 
 
 

Sick leave 
One of the most egregious benefits is the sick leave benefit, which was incorporated in the Employee 
Handbook. The Handbook states that all employees accrue paid sick leave at a rate of ½ a month per 
year with an accrual of 6 months sick leave. That is 1040 hrs a year or 130 days a year of paid sick leave 
for a full time employee. Obamacare allows for 3 paid days a year.  
 

Employee Handbook says: 
 

“Sick leave is a form of insurance that is accumulated in order to provide a cushion for incapacitation 
due to illness. It is to be used only when actually required to recover from illness or off-the-job injury; 
sick leave is not for "personal" absences. Time off for medical and dental appointments will be treated 
as sick leave. The Town will not tolerate abuse or misuse of your sick leave privilege. 
 

The Town offers paid sick leave to regular employees who have completed their introductory period.  
After completion of your introductory period, you accrue paid sick leave at the rate of ½ month per 
year.  Accrued sick leave does carry over from year to year.  The Town does not provide pay in lieu of 
unused sick leave.  You may accrue up to 6 months sick leave. 
If you are absent due to illness, medical evidence of your illness and/or medical certification of your 
fitness to return to work satisfactory to the Town, may be required before sick pay will be given.  If there 
is reason to believe that sick leave has been misused, sick pay may not be awarded.” 
 
 

Lunch Breaks 
The office schedule is currently 9 to 5 with an hour off for lunch. Employees were always supposed to 
turn in a time card for their hours of 9-12 and 1-5 or 7 hours of pay for a full time employee. The 
overtime rules still would be anything over 8 hours of paid time would start accruing overtime or comp 
time, but if someone spent an hour after 5, it is still not overtime. Somewhere along the line, the work 
day became 9-5 with an hour for lunch and a full time employee was paid for an 8 hour day. Working 7 
and being paid for 8. It is still that way today. Public Works is a little different, in that their work day 



11960 East Street Ï  P.O. Box 40 Ï  Fort Jones, CA  96032 Ï  530 468-2281 

started at 6:30-7:00 and ended at 2:00 with an hour for lunch and were paid for 7 hours. In the winter it 
changes to 7:30-8:00 - 3:00 with an hour for lunch, but still working 6 and getting paid for 7. However, in 
all fairness, the PW workers often had to work through lunch hour or eat during work hours because of the 
nature of the job. They also often stayed after 3:00 to get the job done, for overtime or comp time. 

Employee Handbook says: 

“The Town is normally open for business between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Monday 
through Friday. 

Employees are provided with a 1-hour meal period, to be taken approximately in the middle of the 
workday. Employees are allowed ten-minute rest periods for every four hours of work or major 
portion thereof. You are expected to observe your assigned working hours and the time allowed for 
meal and rest periods. Do not leave the premises during your rest periods and do not take more than ten 
minutes for each rest period. You may leave the premises on your meal period. 

Employees must record their own time at the start and at the end of each work period, including before 
and after the lunch break.” 

Overtime compensation 
 All exempt employees who are required to work overtime during a given pay period will not be 
compensated by payment. All exempt employees will be compensated for overtime worked in 
equal time off. 

Vacation 
Regular employees accrue paid vacations in accordance with the following policy: 
Day 1 through the 4th year: 10 days per year 
5th year through 14th year: 15 days per year 
15th year and thereafter: 20 days per year 

Vacation can accrue from year to year to a maximum of four weeks of pay. Once this cap is 
reached, no further vacation will accrue until some vacation is used. 

No employees shall be paid for a vacation not taken. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommendation is to review the above and determine what if any changes need be made and give 
staff direction to develop new policies, new Employee handbook and a Resolution covering any and all 
changes. 







11960 East Street Ï  P.O. Box 40 Ï  Fort Jones, CA  96032 Ï  530 468-2281 

THE TOWN OF FORT JONES 

TO: FORT JONES CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING DATE: APRIL 8, 2019 

FROM: KARL DREXEL, CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

SUBJECT: PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT HEAD AND GRADE 1 OPERATOR 

BACKGROUND: 

As you are aware, Don Macleod has resigned from the position of Public Works Director. Although 
it is not critical at this time that we have a PW Director, it is required that the City has a Grade 1 
Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator to act as the Lead Operator. I have contacted the California 
Rural Water Association regarding their Specialized Utilities Services Program, some Contract 
Operators I am familiar with, the CRWA Intern Program and the Regional Water Quality Control 
Board for assistance. The CRWA is working on providing some information, but suggested we 
advertise for a Grade 1 Operator, which I am in the process of doing. I have also talked to Dan 
Burbank, the lead Operator for the City of Etna who is willing to provide that service on his own 
time, which I feel would require 1-2 hours per week to certify sampling and advise Dusty as needed. 
I do want to talk to their Council member that oversees their Public Works as a courtesy and I will 
be doing that soon. 

I would also like to begin a search for another PW employee that is willing to take all of the 
necessary training to become certified in Water and Wastewater, and to provide the type of long 
term service to the Town that we have now. I have some ideas,, but I am not in a position to make 
any recommendations at this time. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the Council approve moving forward with asking Dan Burbank to provide Lead 
Operator Services for the Town of Fort Jones until such time as we are able to hire a permanent 
Grade One Operator for Public Works, and authorize the Administrator to act as PE Director while 
moving forward with searching for permanent staffing for the PW Dept.  



11960 East Street Ï  P.O. Box 40 Ï  Fort Jones, CA  96032 Ï  530 468-2281 

THE TOWN OF FORT JONES 

TO: FORT JONES CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING DATE: APRIL 8, 2019 

FROM: KARL DREXEL, CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

SUBJECT: SSO, SSMP, CWIQS AND REGIONAL BOARD 

BACKGROUND: 

As you may or may not know, the Town had a Sanitary Sewer Overflow event on Mathews St. and 
Main St. on Monday March 25, 2019 of approximately 350 gallons of raw sewage. Don and Dusty 
were on it immediately and brought in Duane’s Drain Cleaning to snake the line and cut out a large 
root ball. The manhole that overflowed was in the yard of Mr. Pollard, who reported it. Mr. Berry 
on Main St., and on the same sewer line, had raw sewage backup in his shower. When he opened 
the cleanout to snake the line, raw sewage spilled into his yard as well. I asked Dusty to make 
arrangements with both homeowners to cleanup and disinfect their yards as soon as possible. He did 
that over a Saturday and Sunday. The line had additional cleaning to help alleviate any future 
backups as soon as the Jetter was repaired. Duane’s Drain Cleaning, Don and Dusty have done an 
excellent job resolving the issue, with the tools they have. 

We received an Invoice from Mr. Pollard for his loss of property and for his time. Mr. Berry is 
satisfied with the cleanup and disinfection. I contacted Marcus Beverly with Alliant Insurance, the 
SCORE contact, as well as York Insurance Services. I also asked Don for a copy of the Town’s 
Sanitary Sewer Management Plan, which we are required to maintain and update every five years. I 
did not hear back from him, so asked Dusty to find it. He is still looking for it. I also called the 
Regional Water Quality Control Board and the County Public Health Department and reported it. 
We are also required to report it electronically with the State Water Board, but I do not have the log 
in information. I am working with the State to put me on the log in account.  

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the Council approve paying Mr. Pollard’s Invoice for his time and property as 
recommended to me by SCORE. We also need to set up a regular line cleaning schedule, which 
Dusty and I will be working on. This will continue to happen as long as the line is inundated with 
tree roots and located in the yards. I will be talking with SHN and the State about amending the 
design plan to include moving that line and replacing some of the rest of the collection system.  











TOWN OF FORT JONES, CA 
CITY ATTORNEY 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 

CITY ATTORNEY 
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 

The Town of Fort Jones (City) is seeking a law firm or individual attorney to provide City 
Attorney services on a contract basis. The selected law firm will be expected to provide a 
wide range of services to the City. Law firms and attorneys are invited to submit 
qualifications and proposals for the provision of these services. In order to be considered, 
proposals must address each of the concerns requested in this document, including rates and 
fees. 

The City Attorney is selected by and serves at the pleasure of the City Council. The City 
Attorney works closely with the City Administrator, Mayor and other City staff. 

DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION 

All proposals must be received no later than 3:00 pm on Tuesday, March 26, 2019. 

INTRODUCTION 

The Town of Fort Jones is a small city of 650 people located in central Siskiyou County in 
Northern California. Gateway to the pristine Scot Valley, Fort Jones is surrounded by the 
Klamath Mountains to the west and the Cascade mountain range to the east. The City is home 
to a thriving sport fishing community, 2 schools, a Resource Center, numerous restaurants 
and an excellent homegrown library as well as a museum and film festival. The City is a 
General Law City and operates under a Council/City Administrator form of 
government with five council members elected at large and the Mayor and Mayor Pro-
Tem elected by the council. The City has the equivalent of 5 full-time employees. The 
City does not have union representation.  The City operates the wastewater treatment plant 
for the town, the water pumping and distribution system, streets and roads, including street 
lights, maintenance and repair and snow plowing, contracted police services, a volunteer fire 
department, code enforcement and vehicle abatement, parks and buildings, including two 
baseball parks, a museum and the city hall.   

The City contracts for workers’ compensation and general and auto liability coverage through 
the Small Cities Organized Risk Effort (SCORE), a joint powers agency with numerous other 
cities throughout the State. As a member, defense counsel for most tort and worker’s 
compensation claims is assigned to a third party administrator, rather than handled by the 
City Attorney. 



SCOPE OF SERVICES/ DESCRIPTION OF RESPONSIBILITIES 

The City Attorney will be required to provide general municipal counsel, basic legal services, 
and advice on special projects. The City requests one attorney be designated as the point of 
contact or lead attorney. Accessibility to and a timely response from the attorney is essential 
to the position. 

Minimum qualifications include a Juris Doctorate from an accredited law school, a license to 
practice law in the State of California, and be a member in good standing of the California 
Bar. Experience with California municipalities and knowledge of Municipal and State Law, 
Labor Law , and Contract Law is required. 

General municipal counsel of the City Attorney duties include but are not limited to: 
(1) having charge of all litigation in which the City is a party; (2) representing the City in all 
legal matters and proceedings in which the City is a party or interested, or in which any of its 
officers are parties in their official capacity; (3) advising the City Council or any committee or 
member thereof, and the heads of all departments, and all other officers and agencies of the 
City as to all legal questions affecting the City’s interest; (4) approving as to form all 
ordinances, contracts, deeds, bonds and any other documents to be signed in the name of, or 
made to or with, the City; and (5) advising the City concerning all land use issues, including 
CEQA compliance and planning and zoning issues. 

Basic legal services include: (1) reviewing or drafting ordinances, summaries, resolutions, 
contracts, agreements, deeds, easements; (2) providing advice regarding government 
operations, elections, open meetings, public records, City ordinances, State law, routine 
matters, personnel matters, and property matters including real estate acquisition and sale, 
annexation, zoning, condemnation and public finance;  (3) reviewing agendas and materials 
for Council meetings, anticipating and preparing legal advice on items to be addressed at the 
Council meeting, and attending at minimum four regular City Council meetings a year which 
are generally held on the second Monday evening of each month; (4) attend any Special 
meeting or Closed session called by the City Administrator or Mayor, at their request; and (5) 
providing legal opinions upon request. 

Generally, the City Attorney may anticipate the job requiring 6 to 8 hours per month. City 
staff may work in‐house to produce initial drafts, such as of City ordinances and resolutions, 
prior to the attorney’s review. The City may also seek outside specialized counsel as 
necessary. 

The City Attorney will be required to provide a detailed, itemized billing on a monthly basis, 
in order to avoid misunderstanding. A standing request exists for legal review of contracts, 
ordinances and resolutions presented to Council for consideration at its regular meeting in 
addition to anticipating and preparing legal advice on issues up for consideration, as well as 
minimal attendance at Regular or Special Council meetings. The City Attorney is required to 
provide legal services upon request of the City Administrator, the Mayor, or by direction of 
the Council as a whole. For all other requests, including citizen’s inquiries, approval by the 
City Administrator or the Mayor prior to commencement of service is required. City Attorney 
will be required to generally familiarize himself/herself with general municipal law and keep 
abreast of legislation affecting cities outside the scope of billable services. 



REQUESTED INFORMATION 

If you or your firm is interested in the opportunity to work with the City, please provide the 
following information: 

• Firm or individual name and contact information, including e‐mail and website
addresses and year organized. 

• Summary of qualifications, specializations, experience (including municipal),
professional affiliation, special training, availability, California Bar license 
numbers, and contact information for key personnel and proposed lead and 
back‐up attorneys for the City. 

• Information on any previous experience or services provided, including municipal
experience, such as general City Attorney services, city‐related court cases, 
condemnation, eminent domain, zoning, litigation experience, list of past or 
present municipal clients, etc. 

• List of clients you currently represent that could cause a conflict of interest with
your responsibilities as City Attorney. Describe how you would be willing to 
resolve these or any future conflicts of interest. 

• If your firm or you have filed any litigation in the past five years in which the City or
one of its employees was named as a party, please describe the case(s). 

• Other factors or special considerations you feel would influence your selection.
• List of references and contact information.
• Proposed hourly rates for each attorney assigned to the City or any alternative fee

structure you propose. 

OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 

The City reserves the right to reject any or all responses. The City reserves the right to waive 
any variances form original RFQ specifications in cases where the variances are considered to 
be, in the sole discretion of the City, in the best interests of the City. 

All proposals submitted in response to this RFQ shall become the property of the City. The 
City retains the right to use any or all information presented in any proposal to the RFQ, 
whether amended or not. Selection or rejection of the proposal does not affect this right. 

Contracts shall be awarded to the applicant determined to be best qualified to meet the City’s 
needs, with a mutually agreeable start date. 

EVALUATION AND SELECTION CRITERIA 
• General qualifications of the candidate for the position and key support

personnel 
• Quality and extent of services available
• Experience
• References
• Costs
• Compliance with this Request for Qualifications
• Other criteria which pertain to providing effective and efficient legal services such as

availability for questions and contact, timeliness, responsiveness and follow‐through 



SUBMITTAL 

Please provide three (3) unbound copies of the proposal, including one original with the 
signature of an authorized individual on a typed letter of submittal. Proposals shall be submitted 
in a sealed envelope, clearly marked on the outside of the envelope, “City Attorney Services” 
and addressed to: 

Town of Fort Jones 
Attn: Karl Drexel, City Administrator 
PO Box 40 
Fort Jones, CA, 96032 

Any questions regarding this submittal may be addressed to the City Administrator at (707) 
318-7369. City Hall, located at 11960 East St. Fort Jones is open to the public M-F from 9‐12 
and 1-5 pm 



RFQ Legal Services Mailing List

Jeffery Walter Barbara Brenner David W. McMurchie
Walter & Pistole Churchwell White LLP McMurchie Law
670 W Napa St. #F 1414 K Street, 3rd Floor 101 Parkshore Dr. Ste 100
Sonoma CA 95476 Sacramento, CA 95814 Folsom, CA  95630  
(707) 996-9690 916-468-0950 (916) 983-8000
Fax: (707) 996-9603 Fax: 916-468-0951 dmcmurchie@mcmurchie.com
jwalter@walterpistole.com info@churchwellwhite.com

John Whitefleet
John Kenny Derek Cole Porter Scott
Kenny & Norine Cole Huber LLP 350 University Avenue, Suite 200
PO Box 994608 2261 Lava Ridge Court Sacramento, CA 95825
Redding, CA 96099 Roseville, CA 95661 (916) 929-1481
(530) 225-8990 (916) 787-7520 Fax: (916) 927-3706
Fax: (530) 225-8944 Fax: (916) 780-9050 jwhitefleet@porterscott.com
jskenny@lawnorcal.com dcole@colehuber.com jwalker@porterscott.com

Margaret Long James Day Jr. Maggie Stern
Prentice, Long and Epperson, LLP Day, Carter & Murphy LLP Kronick, Moskovitz
1716 Court St Ste B 3620 American River Dr. Ste 205 400 Capitol Mall, Floor 27
Redding, CA 96001 Sacramento, CA 95864 Sacramento, CA 95814-4416
(530) 691-0800 916-570-2500 Work: (916) 321-4500
Fax: (530) 691-0700 Fax: 916-570-2525 Fax: (916) 321-4555
margaret@plelawfirm.com jday@daycartermurphy.com mstern@kmtg.com

David Norcross Adam Lindgren Jesse Barton
Swanson Law Offices Meyers Nave Gallery & Barton
2515 Park Marina Dr. Ste. 102 555 Capitol Mall, Ste 1200 1112 I Street, Suite 240
Redding, CA 96001 Sacramento, CA 95814 Sacramento, CA 95814
(530) 225-8773 Phone: 916-556-1531 Work: (916) 444-2880
Fax: (530) 232-2772 Fax: 916-556-1516 Fax: (916) 444-6915
Mark@jswansonlaw.com info@meyersnave.com cwest@gallerybartonlaw.com

William Stanley Ryan Jones Richard Shanahan
201 S Gold St Jones & Meyer Bartkiewicz, Kronick & Shanahan
Yreka, CA 96097 8150 Sierra College Blvd., Suite 190 1011 22nd Street
(530) 842-5981 Roseville, CA 95661 Sacramento, CA 95816-4907

916-771-0635 Work: (916) 446-4254
Fax: 916-771-0690 Fax: (916) 446-4018

Joel Ellinwood rrj@jones-mayer.com
6520 Lonetree Blvd. Ste.1004
Rocklin, CA 95765-5874 Karen Getman Larry Moss
(916) 789-9932 Remcho, Johansen & Purcell, LLP Moore & Bogener Inc

1127 Eleventh Street, Suite 602 1650 East Street
Bob Winston Sacramento, CA 95814 Redding, CA 96001
rwinston@kwb-law.net (510) 346-6200 (530) 605-0355

kgetman@rjp.com info@bbredding.lawyer

mailto:dmcmurchie@mcmurchie.com
mailto:jwalter@walterpistole.com
mailto:info@churchwellwhite.com
mailto:jwhitefleet@porterscott.com
mailto:jskenny@lawnorcal.com
mailto:dcole@colehuber.com
mailto:jwalker@porterscott.com
mailto:margaret@plelawfirm.com
mailto:jday@daycartermurphy.com
mailto:mstern@kmtg.com
mailto:Mark@jswansonlaw.com
mailto:info@meyersnave.com
mailto:cwest@gallerybartonlaw.com
mailto:rrj@jones-mayer.com
mailto:rwinston@kwb-law.net
mailto:kgetman@rjp.com
mailto:info@bbredding.lawyer














































































11960 East Street Ï  P.O. Box 40 Ï  Fort Jones, CA  96032 Ï  530 468-2281 

THE TOWN OF FORT JONES 

TO: FORT JONES CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING DATE: APRIL 8, 2019 

FROM: KARL DREXEL, TOWN ADMINISTRATOR 

SUBJECT: 2019/2020 PROPOSED OPERATING BUDGET 

BACKGROUND: 

I have gone through the last four years of financial information and divided up the different functions of 
the Town’s departments and came up with Profit and Loss statements for each Department. By doing so, 
I was able to see the financial needs of each Department, determine the cost of Administration and 
allocate the tax revenue the Town receives across Departments and allocate a cost sharing percentage 
for each Department. These allocations are in no way set in stone and the Council will have to determine 
if they should change or remain the same for both taxes and Admin costs. The percentages I came up 
with for allocating tax revenues are: 

Sewer  15% 
Water  20% 
Police Service  15% 
Fire Protection  25% 
Streets & Roads 15% 
Parks & Bldgs  10% 

Administration Costs are the cost of doing business. It includes City Hall and staff, the library and the 
required legal, accounting and consulting costs running the Town. Admin costs are necessary for all 
departments and need to be allocated across all departments in order to be fair. Some departments are 
allocated a little more than others, which is a reflection on the Department size, their budgets, the 
amount of work devoted to their department and fees received. The percentages I came up with for 
sharing the Administration Costs are: 

Sewer   10% 
Water  15% 
Police Service  10% 
Fire Service  15% 
SAFER Grant     5% 
Strike Team  15% 
Streets & Roads 15% 
Parks & Bldgs  10% 
CDBG    5% 

Each Department on the other hand is responsible for their own variable costs, or those costs that change 
because of what the Department is doing. Each Department (or City service) has its own labor costs, 
maintenance costs, utilities, materials, etc. In the past all of these costs were lumped altogether in the 
General Fund and were not recorded or allocated to the individual departments. These financial 
statements, on the other hand, show exactly what each department is making and what each department 
is spending, giving a more realistic picture of the financial health of the Town.  



11960 East Street Ï  P.O. Box 40 Ï  Fort Jones, CA  96032 Ï  530 468-2281 

Although it appears the town is in poor financial shape, the reality is we are in pretty good financial 
shape. Because the books have been recorded in a haphazard way using a blend of accrual and cash 
accounting record keeping, not all of the revenue that will be coming in has been posted and not all of 
the payroll that is yet to be paid is posted either. We are working on changing that and will have a much 
better recording practice and financial picture next fiscal year.  

One of our biggest expenses is the insurance through SCORE. Many small cities are members and it is a 
shared cost type of JPA for our Workers Comp, Liability and Property Insurances. It has been going up 
annually and I have already started investigating other options for the future, but do not have anything 
concrete yet for this fiscal year. Workers Comp and Liability rates are determined by payroll, which is 
why it varies from year to year. So when there is a busy fire season, the Strike Team payroll goes up 
consequently Workers Comp and Liability Insurances go up accordingly. As stated earlier, these costs 
used to be lumped altogether. Now each department is responsible for their own insurance costs as a 
factor of their own payroll costs. All departments are separate, including sewer and water, fire and strike 
teams, etc. Another change I am implementing is the fixed costs of payroll in the office and in public 
works. Previous administrations had arbitrarily assigned the office staff a certain amount of time for 
water, sewer and CDBG. It was the same with the Public Works staff. The problem is they front loaded 
the time to water, because water billing and water maintenance took a lot of the time and they had a 
revenue source in rates. However, it was not always proportional to the actual amount of time spent and 
revenues do not cover the cost of operating the services. Now, all departments share in the cost of office 
staff and the PW staff will keep actual track of their time. Also, each department (except CDBG, the 
Safer Grant and Strike Teams) will be allocated a share of the tax money that comes into the City in 
addition to any fees for service or taxes specific to a particular department. 

There are numerous other changes which have been implemented, which are too numerous to list here, 
but I believe the City’s financials are easier and more realistic to view and understand.  

I was, however, able to look back on the last three years Profit and Loss reports and came up with what I 
believe is a realistic budget based on historical figures and best educated guesses. However, a budget is 
just that, a budget. It is a moving, living, breathing document that changes throughout the year and can 
only be a guesstimate. Government Code Sec 53901 requires each local agency to file its budget with 
the county auditor within 60 days after the beginning of its fiscal year. This budget is an attempt to 
provide the City with the legal means of spending the people’s money for the upcoming fiscal year, 
well in advance of that requirement. Also, as before, this budget does not include a Capital 
Improvement Program (CIP) element to it. There are some very critical capital investment needs 
and although I have recommended some reserves be set aside where possible, there is not specific 
spending plan at this time.  

RECOMMENDATION: 

I recommend that the Board review the enclosed financial statements and recommend any changes for 
approval of the Proposed DRAFT Budget as presented for FY 2019/2020, and request Quarterly updates 
as well as monthly monitoring. 



2016-2017 TFJ Budget All Depts Actual 4-8-19

Actual TOTAL
All Funds

15% 20% 15% 25% 15% 10% 100%

REVENUES
Department 1 - General Government
4099 - Property Taxes 19,164  25,553  19,164  31,941  19,164  12,776  127,762  
4111 - Sales Tax 19,792  26,389  19,792  32,986  19,792  13,195  131,946  
4216 - Franchises 7,452  7,452  
4218 - Business License 521  521  
4303 - Vehicle Fees 4,439  5,918  4,439  7,397  4,439  2,959  29,591  
4400 - Rent 1,749  1,749  
4901 - SCORE Dividends 8,935  8,935  
4903 - Library Reimbursement 12,415  12,415  
Department 2 - Public Safety
4112 - Public Safety 100,000  100,000  
4532 - PS Growth Allocation 39,297  39,297  
4735 - Strike Team Revenue 133,975  133,975  
4740 - Fire Department Revenue 16,868  16,868  
4745 - Fire Dept Training Revenue -  
4910 - SAFER Grant -  
4750 - Other Public Safety (MOE) 215  215  
Department 3 - Public Works -  
4499 - Gas Tax 19,956  19,956  
4530 - Local Transportation 7,001  7,001  
4540 - SB 1 Grants -  
4212 - Sewer Revenue 53,342  53,342  
4213 - Sewer Connections & Fees -  
4904 - SWRCB Reimbursement 19,689  19,689  
4810 - Water Revenue 156,281  156,281  
4830 - Water Connections & Fees -  
4840 - Gretchen Acres 6,427  6,427  
Department 4 - Parks and Buildings
6000 - Ball Park Income -  
5075.0 - Grant Revenue -  
Department 5 - CDBG RLF
4900 - CDBG Interest

 Bank Interest 322  322  
 Loan Interest 45,123  45,123  

4902 - CDBG Reimbursement 62,185  62,185  
Transfer In - Admin Allocation 90,000  90,000  
5081.0 - Interest Earned - Rsv (Savings) -  
5080.0 - Interest earned - Ops -  
TOTAL INCOME 2016-2017 Actual 112,086  116,426  220,568  182,692  89,192  133,975  70,352  38,131  107,630  1,071,052  

 STRIKE 
TEAM 

 GENERAL  SEWER  WATER  CDBG 

TOWN OF FORT JONES
2016-2017

LAW 
ENFORCEMENT

 FIRE 
PROTECTION 

 PARKS & 
BUILDINGS 

STREETS & 
ROADS



2016-2017 TFJ Budget All Depts Actual 4-8-19

Actual TOTAL
All Funds

15% 20% 15% 25% 15% 10% 100%

 STRIKE 
TEAM 

 GENERAL  SEWER  WATER  CDBG 

TOWN OF FORT JONES
2016-2017

LAW 
ENFORCEMENT

 FIRE 
PROTECTION 

 PARKS & 
BUILDINGS 

STREETS & 
ROADS

EXPENSES
1E - General Government Expense
5100 - Council/Election 2,181           2,181           
5110 - Mayor Payroll 2,340           2,340           
5210 - Clerk Payroll 31,382         31,382         
5220- Supp\USPO\Petty 258              258              
5400 - Professional Fees   
       5401 - Legal Fees 1,955           1,955           
       5402 - Accounting Fees  -               
       5403 - Consulting Fees  -               
       5404 - Engineering Fees  -               
5500 - Planning and Economic Development 5,668           5,668           
5550 - Library Payroll 10,719         10,719         
5600 - Miscellaneous 4,529           4,529           
6204 - Workers Comp Insurance 4,310           4,310           
6303 - Liability Insurance 4,088           4,088           
6304 - Property Insurance 989              989              
6300 - Insurance - Other 7,148             7,148           
6301 - Insurance Expense 480              480              
9150 - City Hall Expenses  
       City Hall Power 4,946           4,946           
       City Hall Phone 1,510           1,510           
       Librabry Expense 651              651              
       City Hall Maintenance 2,610           2,610           
9152 - Propane 5,117           5,117           
2E - Public Safety Expense  
2EA - Law Enforcement  
7120 - Admin Allocation - Law Enforcement 13,500                  13,500         
7140 - Sheriff Contract 85,000                  85,000         
7160 - Public Safety Payroll 318                       318              
7165 - Juvenile Crime Prevention Program 5,000                    5,000           
7170 - Sinking Fund 42,000                  42,000         
2EA - Law Enforcement - Other  1,641                    1,641           
2EB - Fire Department Expense  
7500 - Admin Allocation - Fire 13,500            13,500         
7505 - Liability Insurance 1,707              1,707           
7506 - Workers Comp Ins 1,800              1,800           
7507 - Property Insurance 989                 989              



2016-2017 TFJ Budget All Depts Actual 4-8-19

Actual TOTAL
All Funds

15% 20% 15% 25% 15% 10% 100%

 STRIKE 
TEAM 

 GENERAL  SEWER  WATER  CDBG 

TOWN OF FORT JONES
2016-2017

LAW 
ENFORCEMENT

 FIRE 
PROTECTION 

 PARKS & 
BUILDINGS 

STREETS & 
ROADS

EXPENSES
7510 - Fire Dept Payroll 7,090              7,090           
7511 - Firefighter Physicals 231                 231              
7512 - Live Scans 144                 144              
7513 - Calls & Meetings 11,466            11,466         
7520 - Fire Dept Suppl & Maintenance 87,663            87,663         
7525 - Public Safety Fuel & Oil 9,589               9,589           
7527 - Gas Reimbursement (3,000)             (3,000)          
7526 - Training 2,637              2,637           
7540 - Fire Dept - Utilities 10,860            10,860         
Public Safety Expense - Other 4,627              4,627           
7528 - SAFER Grant Expense -               
7529 - SAFER Grant Payroll -               
7529.5 - Workers Comp Insurance -               
7529.6 - Liability Insurance -               
7529.7 - Admin Allocation - Safer Grant -               
7528 - SAFER Grant Expenses - Other -               
2EC - Strike Team Expense  
7501 - Admin Allocation - Strike Team 13,500         13,500         
7505b - Liability Insurance 6,423           6,423           
7506b - Workers Comp Insurance 6,944           6,944           
7507b - Property Insurance 989              989              
7515 - Strike Team Payroll 104,130       104,130       
Public Safety Expense - Other 90                 90                
3E - Public Works Expense  
3EA - Streets & Roads  
8110 - Admin Allocation - Streets 13,500         13,500         
8509 - Liability Insurancce 2,279           2,279           
8511 - Workers Comp Insurance 2,722           2,722           
8512 - Property Insurance 989              989              
1-000 - Street Lights  
       02 - HPSV Lights 554              554              
       02 - HPSV Metal Light 277              277              
       10 - HPSV Wood Lights 1,524           1,524           
       11 - HPSV Lights 3,270            3,270           
       72 - HPSV Lights 11,797         11,797         
8120 - Street Maint & Utilities 2,415           332 2,747           
8130 - Equipment Maintenance 9,533           9,533           
8134 - Equipment Purchases          -               



2016-2017 TFJ Budget All Depts Actual 4-8-19

Actual TOTAL
All Funds

15% 20% 15% 25% 15% 10% 100%

 STRIKE 
TEAM 

 GENERAL  SEWER  WATER  CDBG 

TOWN OF FORT JONES
2016-2017

LAW 
ENFORCEMENT

 FIRE 
PROTECTION 

 PARKS & 
BUILDINGS 

STREETS & 
ROADS

EXPENSES
8199 - Road Payroll 14,032         14,032         
8250 - Street Engineering 9,334           9,334           
3EB - Sewer Expense -               
8505 - Admin Allocation - Sewer 9,000           9,000           
8550 - Liability Insurance 2,184           2,184           
8551 - Workers Comp Insurance 2,246           2,246           
8552 - Property Insurance 989              989              
8510 - Sewer Payroll 28,916         28,916         
8520 - Sewer Expenses 7,678           7,678           
8530 - Sewer Supplies 300              300              
8535 - Office 710              710              
8553 - Sewer Testing  -               
Sewer Project 15,784         15,784         
8540 - State Fees 15,099         15,099         
3EC - Water Expense  
8605 - Admin Allocation - Water 13,500         13,500         
8625 - Liability Insurance 6,081           6,081           
8626 - Workers Comp Insurance 4,691           4,691           
8627 - Property Insurance 989              989              
8609 - Training 3,086           3,086           
8610 - Parts & Supplies 13,875         13,875         
8612 - Office and Postage 4,159           4,159           
8615 - Water Payroll 84,503         84,503         
8620 - Repairs & Maintneance 379              379              
8630 - Fees & Testing 7,168           7,168           
8640 - Water Utilities 18,763         18,763         
8632 - Revenue Bond Interest 8,345           8,345           
4E - Parks, Recreation & Building Expense  
9102 - Admin Allocation - Parks 9,000           9,000           
9105 - Liability Insurance 1,841           1,841           
9106 - Workers Comp Insurance 1,941           1,941           
9107 - Property Insurance 989              989              
03 - Park and Rec Grants  
       City Playground 810              810              
9109 - Parks Payroll 16,809         16,809         
Janitorial Payroll 3,202           3,202           
9110 - Park Expense 2,822           2,822           



2016-2017 TFJ Budget All Depts Actual 4-8-19

Actual TOTAL
All Funds

15% 20% 15% 25% 15% 10% 100%

 STRIKE 
TEAM 

 GENERAL  SEWER  WATER  CDBG 

TOWN OF FORT JONES
2016-2017

LAW 
ENFORCEMENT

 FIRE 
PROTECTION 

 PARKS & 
BUILDINGS 

STREETS & 
ROADS

EXPENSES
9130 - Ball Park Expense  
       1-002 - LLP Snack 297              297              
       1-013 - BBP Lights 484              484              
       1-014 - LLP Lights 282              282              
       9131 - Maintenance and Supplies 12,030         12,030         
       9130 - Other 539              539              
9140 - Scout Hall Expenses 117              3293 3,410           
9160 - Museum Expense 3,004           3,004           
6504 - Payroll Taxes  
       6506 - FICA 2,610           1,794           5,228           19                         426                 6,457           871              1,242           18,647         
       6508 - Medicare 610              420              1,223           4                           100                 1,510           204              291              4,362           
       6512 - SUI 1,015           285              1,036           18                         280                 4,076           205              340              7,255           
       6516 ETT 17                5                  18                5                     68                3                  6                  122              
Employee Draw 1,475              1,475           
6601 - Medical Insurance (Company) 5,195           646              1,205            7,046           
6503 - Retirement 3,619           450              840                4,909           
5E - CDBG RLF -               
9700 - Gen Admin and Program Delivery -               
9705 - Admin Allocation - CDBG 4,500           4,500           
9710 - Property Tax 63                63                
9711 - Liability Insurance 4,353           4,353           
9712 - Workers Comp Insurance 5,160           5,160           
9713 - Property Insurance 989              989              
9715 - CDBG Payroll 36,356         36,356         
9790 - Public Services 43,519         43,519         
Misc 156              156              
6503 - Retirement 1,199           1,199           
6504 - Payroll taxes 3,284           3,284           
6601 - Medical Insurance (Company) 1,722           1,722           

 
TOTAL EXPENSE 2016-2017 Actual 103,947       86,506         175,089       147,500                151,589          144,187       73,509         56,378         104,594       1,043,299    
Reimbursement for Cap. Exp. from Reserves
Net Expense 103,947       86,506         175,089       147,500                151,589          144,187       73,509         56,378         104,594       1,043,299    
NET PROFIT (LOSS) 2016-2017 Actual 8,139           29,920         45,479         35,192                  (62,397)           (10,212)        (3,157)          (18,247)        3,036           27,753         

Notes:
Administrative Overhead Allocation Calculation used for this period:  Sewer 10%, Water 15%, Police 15%, Fire 15%, Parks 10%, Streets 15%, Strike Team 15%, CDBG 5%



2017-2018 TFJ Budget All Depts Actual 4-8-19

Actual SAFER TOTAL
Grant All Funds

15% 20% 15% 25% 15% 10% 100%

REVENUES
Department 1 - General Government
4099 - Property Taxes 17,169         22,893         17,169                  28,617            17,169         11,446         114,463       
4111 - Sales Tax 21,692         28,923         21,692                  36,154            21,692         14,462         144,615       
4216 - Franchises 8,062           8,062           
4218 - Business License 2,022           2,022           
4303 - Vehicle & Other Fees 4,697           6,262           4,697                    7,828              4,697           3,131           31,312         
4400 - Rent 2,265           2,265           
4901 - SCORE Reimbursement  -                   
4903 - Library Reimbursement 12,005         12,005         
Department 2 - Public Safety
4112 - Public Safety 100,000                100,000       
4532 - PS Growth Allocation  -                   
4230 - Animal Control - Dog Lic 38                38                
4735 - Strike Team Revenue 521,212       521,212       
4740 - Fire Department Revenue 2,235              2,235           
4745 - Fire Dept Training Revenue 4,250              4,250           
4910 - SAFER Grant 52,839            52,839         
4750 - Other Public Safety (MOE) 4,476                    4,476           
Department 3 - Public Works  
4499 - Gas Tax 20,540         20,540         
4530 - Local Transportation 6,113           6,113           
4540 - SB 1 Grants 2,655           2,655           
4212 - Sewer Revenue 45,509         45,509         
4213 - Sewer Connections & Fees -                   
4904 - SWRCB Reimbursement 190,091       190,091       
4810 - Water Revenue 191,310       191,310       
4830 - Water Connections & Fees -                   
4840 - Gretchen Acres 4,999           4,999           
Department 4 - Parks and Buildings
6000 - Ball Park Income -                   
5075.0 - Grant Revenue -                   
5080.0 - Interest earned - Ops -                   
Department 5 - CDBG RLF
4900 - CDBG Interest
          Bank Interest 330              330              
          Loan Interest 45,550         45,550         
4902 - CDBG Reimbursement 46,616         46,616         
Transfer In - Admin Allocation 142,111       142,111       
TOTAL INCOME 2017-2018 Actual 156,176       279,158       254,387       148,034                79,084            52,839            521,212       72,866         39,366         92,496         1,695,618    

 CDBG 

TOWN OF FORT JONES
2017-2018

LAW 
ENFORCEMENT

 FIRE 
PROTECTION 

 PARKS & 
BUILDINGS 

STREETS & 
ROADS

 STRIKE 
TEAM 

 GENERAL  SEWER  WATER 



2017-2018 TFJ Budget All Depts Actual 4-8-19

Actual SAFER TOTAL
Grant All Funds

15% 20% 15% 25% 15% 10% 100%

 CDBG 

TOWN OF FORT JONES
2017-2018

LAW 
ENFORCEMENT

 FIRE 
PROTECTION 

 PARKS & 
BUILDINGS 

STREETS & 
ROADS

 STRIKE 
TEAM 

 GENERAL  SEWER  WATER 

EXPENSES
1E - General Government Expense
5100 - Council/Election 4,054           4,054           
5110 - Mayor Payroll 2,340           2,340           
5210 - Clerk Payroll 33,796         33,796         
5220 - Supp/USPO/Petty Cash 301              301              
5400 - Professional Fees  -               
       5401 - Legal Fees 4,129           4,129           
       5402 - Accounting Fees  -               
       5403 - Consulting Fees  -               
       5404 - Engineering Fees  -               
5500 - Planning and Economic Development 1,915           1,915           
5550 - Library Payroll 10,746         10,746         
Office Payroll Expense 25,590         25,590         
5600 - Miscellaneous 6,300           6,300           
6204 - Workers Comp Insurance 2,893           2,893           
6303 - Liability Insurance 2,547           2,547           
6304 - Property Insurance 1,160           1,160           
6300 - Insurance - Other 9,075           4,497           4,578           18,150         
6301 - Insurance Expense 1,083           1,083           
9150 - City Hall Expenses  
       City Hall Power 5,800           5,800           
       City Hall Phone 1,560           1,560           
       Librabry Expense 2,368           2,368           
       City Hall Maintenance 3,736           3,736           
9152 - Propane 3,882           3,882           
2E - Public Safety Expense  
2EA - Law Enforcement       
7120 - Admin Allocation - Law Enforcement 20,524                  20,524         
7140 - Sheriff Contract 85,000                  85,000         
7160 - Public Safety Payroll 318                       318              
7165 - Juvenile Crime Prevention Program 5,000                    5,000           
7170 - Sinking Fund 32,000                  32,000         
2EA - Law Enforcement - Other  1,641                    1,641           
2EB - Fire Department Expense  
7500 - Admin Allocation - Fire 20,524            20,524         
7505 - Liability Insurance 1,747              1,747           
7506 - Workers Comp Ins 1,917              1,917           
7507 - Property Insurance 1,160              1,160           



2017-2018 TFJ Budget All Depts Actual 4-8-19

Actual SAFER TOTAL
Grant All Funds

15% 20% 15% 25% 15% 10% 100%

 CDBG 

TOWN OF FORT JONES
2017-2018

LAW 
ENFORCEMENT

 FIRE 
PROTECTION 

 PARKS & 
BUILDINGS 

STREETS & 
ROADS

 STRIKE 
TEAM 

 GENERAL  SEWER  WATER 

EXPENSES
7510 - Fire Dept Payroll 13,442            13,442         
7511 - Firefighter Physicals 663                 663              
7512 - Live Scans 106                 106              
7513 - Calls & Meetings 11,113            11,113         
7520 - Fire Dept Suppl & Maintenance 106,528          1,730              108,258       
7525 - Public Safety Fuel & Oil 15,910            2,084           17,994         
7527 - Gas Reimbursement (2,000)             (2,000)          
7526 - Training 859                 4,580              5,439           
7540 - Fire Dept - Utilities 14,226            14,226         
Public Safety Expense - Other 7,029              7,029           
7528 - SAFER Grant Expense
7529 - SAFER Grant Payroll 33,867            33,867         
7529.5 - Workers Comp Insurance 3,400              3,400           
7529.6 - Liability Insurance 3,098              3,098           
7529.7 - Admin Allocation - Safer Grant 5,284              5,284           
7528 - SAFER Grant Expenses - Other 2,343              2,343           
2EC - Strike Team Expense  
7501 - Admin Allocation - Strike Team 20,524         20,524         
7505b - Liability Insurance 13,633         13,633         
7506b - Workers Comp Insurance 14,768         14,768         
7507b - Property Insurance 1,160           1,160           
7515 - Strike Team Payroll 280,116       280,116       
Public Safety Expense - Other  -               
3E - Public Works Expense  
3EA - Streets & Roads                   
8110 - Admin Allocation - Streets 20,524         20,524         
8509 - Liability Insurancce 941              941              
8511 - Workers Comp Insurance 506              506              
8512 - Property Insurance 1,160           1,160           
1-000 - Street Lights  
       02 - HPSV Lights 592              592              
       02 - HPSV Metal Light 298              298              
       10 - HPSV Wood Lights 1,643           1,643           
       11 - HPSV Lights 3,851            3,851           
       72 - HPSV Lights 12,647         12,647         
8120 - Street Maint & Utilities 3,469           3,469           
8130 - Equipment Maintenance 2,477           2,477           
8134 - Equipment Purchases 12,468         12,468         12,468         12,468         49,872         
8199 - Road Payroll 14,875         14,875         
8250 - Street Engineering 8,934           8,934           



2017-2018 TFJ Budget All Depts Actual 4-8-19

Actual SAFER TOTAL
Grant All Funds

15% 20% 15% 25% 15% 10% 100%

 CDBG 

TOWN OF FORT JONES
2017-2018

LAW 
ENFORCEMENT

 FIRE 
PROTECTION 

 PARKS & 
BUILDINGS 

STREETS & 
ROADS

 STRIKE 
TEAM 

 GENERAL  SEWER  WATER 

EXPENSES
3EB - Sewer Expense  
8505 - Admin Allocation - Sewer 13,683         13,683         
8550 - Liability Insurance 944              944              
8551 - Workers Comp Insurance 1,016           1,016           
8552 - Property Insurance 1,160           1,160           
8510 - Sewer Payroll 25,843         25,843         
8520 - Sewer Expenses 5,321           5,321           
8530 - Sewer Supplies 275              275              
8535 - Office 710              710              
8553 - Sewer Testing 2,907           2,907           
Sewer Project 235,379       235,379       
8540 - State Fees 14,929         14,929         
3EC - Water Expense  
8605 - Admin Allocation - Water 20,524         20,524         
8625 - Liability Insurance 1,885           1,885           
8626 - Workers Comp Insurance 2,036           2,036           
8627 - Property Insurance 1,160           1,160           
8609 - Training 496              496              
8610 - Parts & Supplies 14,336         14,336         
8612 - Office and Postage 11,209         11,209         
8615 - Water Payroll 81,121         81,121         
8620 - Repairs & Maintneance 6,414           6,414           
8630 - Fees & Testing 2,128           2,128           
8640 - Water Utilities 18,915         18,915         
8632 - Revenue Bond Interest 14,740         14,740         
4E - Parks, Recreation & Building Expense  
9102 - Admin Allocation - Parks 13,683         13,683         
9105 - Liability Insurance 1,675           1,675           
9106 - Workers Comp Insurance 1,838           1,838           
9107 - Property Insurance 1,160           1,160           
03 - Park and Rec Grants  
       City Playground 692              692              
9109 - Parks Payroll 22,769         22,769         
Janitorial Payroll 650              650              
9110 - Park Expense 446              446              
9130 - Ball Park Expense  
       1-002 - LLP Snack 460              460              
       1-013 - BBP Lights 729              729              
       1-014 - LLP Lights 367              367              
       9131 - Maintenance and Supplies 8,066           8,066           
       9130 - Other 2,265           2,265           



2017-2018 TFJ Budget All Depts Actual 4-8-19

Actual SAFER TOTAL
Grant All Funds

15% 20% 15% 25% 15% 10% 100%

 CDBG 

TOWN OF FORT JONES
2017-2018

LAW 
ENFORCEMENT

 FIRE 
PROTECTION 

 PARKS & 
BUILDINGS 

STREETS & 
ROADS

 STRIKE 
TEAM 

 GENERAL  SEWER  WATER 

EXPENSES
9140 - Scout Hall Expenses  3,683           3,683           
9160 - Museum Expense 4,215           4,215           
6504 - Payroll Taxes  
       6506 - FICA 2,610           1,794           5,228           19                         426                 6,457           871              1,461           18,866         
       6508 - Medicare 610              420              1,223           4                           100                 1,510           204              342              4,413           
       6512 - SUI 1,015           285              1,036           18                         280                 4,076           205              252              7,167           
       6516 ETT 17                5                  18                5                     68                3                  4                  120              
Employee Draw 1,475              1,475           
6601 - Medical Insurance (Company) 5,195           646              1,205           1,295           8,341           
6503 - Retirement 3,619           449              840              765              5,673           
5E - CDBG RLF  
9700 - Gen Admin and Program Delivery  
9705 - Admin Allocation - CDBG 6,841           6,841           
9710 - Property Tax 189              189              
9711 - Liability Insurance 2,338           2,338           
9712 - Workers Comp Insurance 3,078           3,078           
9713 - Property Insurance 1,160           1,160           
9715 - CDBG Payroll 32,830         32,830         
9790 - Public Services 4,661           4,661           
Misc 4,214           4,214           
6503 - Retirement 1,121           1,121           
6504 - Payroll taxes 3,029           3,029           
6601 - Medical Insurance (Company) 1,933           1,933           

 
TOTAL EXPENSE 2017-2018 Actual 136,341       322,731       201,560       144,524                195,510          54,302            344,396       85,668         75,602         65,077         1,625,711    
Reimbursement for Cap. Exp. from Reserves -               
Net Expense 136,341       322,731       201,560       144,524                195,510          54,302            344,396       85,668         75,602         65,077         1,625,711    
NET PROFIT (LOSS) 2017-2018 Actual 19,835         (43,573)        52,827         3,510                    (116,426)         (1,463)             176,816       (12,802)        (36,236)        27,419         69,907         

Notes:
Administrative Overhead Allocation Calculation used for this period:  Sewer 10%, Water 15%, Police 10%, Fire 15%, Parks 10%, Safer Grant 5%, Streets 15%, Strike Team 15%, CDBG 5%



2018-2019 TFJ Budget All Depts Projected 4-8-19

Projected SAFER TOTAL
GRANT ALL FUNDS

15% 20% 15% 25% 15% 10% 100%

REVENUES
Department 1 - General Government
4099 - Property Taxes 17,169         22,893         17,169                  28,617            17,169         11,446         114,463       
4111 - Sales Tax 21,692         28,923         21,692                  36,154            21,692         14,462         144,615       
4216 - Franchises 7,620           7,620           
4218 - Business License 2,540           2,540           
4303 - Vehicle & Other Fees 4,697           6,262           4,697                    7,828              4,697           3,131           31,312         
4400 - Rent 1,180           1,180           
4901 - SCORE Reimbursement 6,761           6,761           
4903 - Library Reimbursement 12,004         12,004         
Department 2 - Public Safety
4112 - Public Safety 100,000                100,000       
4532 - PS Growth Allocation 38,000                  38,000         
4230 - Animal Control - Dog Lic 98                98                
4735 - Strike Team Revenue 565,508       565,508       
4740 - Fire Department Revenue 8,552              8,552           
4745 - Fire Dept Training Revenue  -                   
4910 - SAFER Grant 49,352            49,352         
4750 - Other Public Safety (MOE) 4,476                    4,476           
Department 3 - Public Works  
4499 - Gas Tax 16,134         16,134         
4530 - Local Transportation 6,113           6,113           
4540 - SB 1 Grants 1,505           1,505           
4212 - Sewer Revenue 45,509         45,509         
4213 - Sewer Connections & Fees -                   
4904 - SWRCB Reimbursement 126,000       126,000       
4810 - Water Revenue 108,000       108,000       
4830 - Water Connections & Fees -                   
4840 - Gretchen Acres 4,999           4,999           
Department 4 - Parks and Buildings
6000 - Ball Park Income -                   
5075.0 - Grant Revenue -                   
5080.0 - Interest earned - Ops -                   
Department 5 - CDBG RLF
4900 - CDBG Interest
          Bank Interest 2,105           2,105           
          Loan Interest 33,365         33,365         
4902 - CDBG Reimbursement  -                   
Transfer In - Admin Allocation 210,600       210,600       
TOTAL INCOME 2018-2019 projected 232,003       215,067       171,077       186,034                81,151            49,352            565,508       67,310         37,839         35,470         1,640,811    

 CDBG 

TOWN OF FORT JONES
 

LAW 
ENFORCEMENT

 FIRE 
PROTECTION 

 PARKS & 
BUILDINGS 

STREETS & 
ROADS

 STRIKE 
TEAM 

 GENERAL 
ADMIN 

 SEWER  WATER 



2018-2019 TFJ Budget All Depts Projected 4-8-19

Projected SAFER TOTAL
GRANT ALL FUNDS

15% 20% 15% 25% 15% 10% 100%

 CDBG 

TOWN OF FORT JONES
 

LAW 
ENFORCEMENT

 FIRE 
PROTECTION 

 PARKS & 
BUILDINGS 

STREETS & 
ROADS

 STRIKE 
TEAM 

 GENERAL 
ADMIN 

 SEWER  WATER 

EXPENSES
1E - General Government Expense
5100 - Council/Election 4,054           4,054           
5110 - Mayor Payroll 2,340           2,340           
5210 - Clerk Payroll 16,125         16,125         
5220 - Supp/USPO/Petty Cash 301              301              
5400 - Professional Fees  -               
       5401 - Legal Fees 7,540           7,540           
       5402 - Accounting Fees  -               
       5403 - Consulting Fees 76,000         76,000         
       5404 - Engineering Fees  -               
5500 - Planning and Economic Development 5,400           5,400           
5550 - Library Payroll 12,072         12,072         
Office Payroll Expense 72,888         72,888         
5600 - Miscellaneous 3,500           3,500           
6204 - Workers Comp Insurance 3,928           3,928           
6303 - Liability Insurance 3,005           3,005           
6304 - Property Insurance 1,115           1,115           
6300 - Insurance - Other 9,020           4,500           4,500           4,500              22,520         
6301 - Insurance Expense 1,083           1,083           
9150 - City Hall Expenses  
       City Hall Power 3,875           3,875           
       City Hall Phone 1,500           1,500           
       Librabry Expense 2,368           2,368           
       City Hall Maintenance 3,700           3,700           
9152 - Propane 5,525           5,525           
2E - Public Safety Expense  
2EA - Law Enforcement       
7120 - Admin Allocation - Law Enforcement 21,060                  21,060         
7140 - Sheriff Contract 85,800                  85,800         
7160 - Public Safety Payroll 300                       300              
7165 - Juvenile Crime Prevention Program 5,500                    5,500           
7170 - Sinking Fund 32,000                  32,000         
2EA - Law Enforcement - Other  1,200                    1,200           
2EB - Fire Department Expense  
7500 - Admin Allocation - Fire 31,590            31,590         
7505 - Liability Insurance 1,197              1,197           
7506 - Workers Comp Ins 1,694              1,694           
7507 - Property Insurance 1,197              1,197           
7510 - Fire Dept Payroll 5,600              5,600           
7511 - Firefighter Physicals 663                 663              



2018-2019 TFJ Budget All Depts Projected 4-8-19

Projected SAFER TOTAL
GRANT ALL FUNDS

15% 20% 15% 25% 15% 10% 100%

 CDBG 

TOWN OF FORT JONES
 

LAW 
ENFORCEMENT

 FIRE 
PROTECTION 

 PARKS & 
BUILDINGS 

STREETS & 
ROADS

 STRIKE 
TEAM 

 GENERAL 
ADMIN 

 SEWER  WATER 

EXPENSES
7512 - Live Scans 106                 106              
7513 - Calls & Meetings 11,396            11,396         
7520 - Fire Dept Suppl & Maintenance 94,183             94,183         
7525 - Public Safety Fuel & Oil 13,512             13,512         
7527 - Gas Reimbursement (2,000)             (2,000)          
7526 - Training 2,194              450                 2,644           
7540 - Fire Dept - Utilities 8,135              8,135           
Public Safety Expense - Other 5,048              5,048           
7528 - SAFER Grant Expense
7529 - SAFER Grant Payroll 57,355            57,355         
7529.5 - Workers Comp Insurance 3,048              3,048           
7529.6 - Liability Insurance 2,370              2,370           
7529.7 - Admin Allocation - Safer Grant 10,530            10,530         
7528 - SAFER Grant Expenses - Other 4,461              4,461           
2EC - Strike Team Expense  
7501 - Admin Allocation - Strike Team 31,590         31,590         
7505b - Liability Insurance 19,615         19,615         
7506b - Workers Comp Insurance 25,210         25,210         
7507b - Property Insurance 1,197           1,197           
7515 - Strike Team Payroll 311,025       311,025       
Public Safety Expense - Other  -               
3E - Public Works Expense  
3EA - Streets & Roads                   
8110 - Admin Allocation - Streets 31,590         31,590         
8509 - Liability Insurancce 1,106           1,106           
8511 - Workers Comp Insurance 1,439           1,439           
8512 - Property Insurance 1,197           1,197           
1-000 - Street Lights  
       02 - HPSV Lights 592              592              
       02 - HPSV Metal Light 298              298              
       10 - HPSV Wood Lights 1,643           1,643           
       11 - HPSV Lights 3,851            3,851           
       72 - HPSV Lights 12,647         12,647         
8120 - Street Maint & Utilities 2,000           2,000           
8130 - Equipment Maintenance 3,000           3,000           
8134 - Equipment Purchases -               
8199 - Road Payroll 9,333           9,333           
8250 - Street Engineering  -               



2018-2019 TFJ Budget All Depts Projected 4-8-19

Projected SAFER TOTAL
GRANT ALL FUNDS

15% 20% 15% 25% 15% 10% 100%

 CDBG 

TOWN OF FORT JONES
 

LAW 
ENFORCEMENT

 FIRE 
PROTECTION 

 PARKS & 
BUILDINGS 

STREETS & 
ROADS

 STRIKE 
TEAM 

 GENERAL 
ADMIN 

 SEWER  WATER 

EXPENSES
3EB - Sewer Expense  
8505 - Admin Allocation - Sewer 21,060         21,060         
8550 - Liability Insurance 1,904           1,904           
8551 - Workers Comp Insurance 2,476           2,476           
8552 - Property Insurance 1,197           1,197           
8510 - Sewer Payroll 5,078           5,078           
8520 - Sewer Expenses 5,002           5,002           
8530 - Sewer Supplies 1,708           1,708           
8535 - Office 300              300              
8553 - Sewer Testing 2,102           2,102           
Sewer Project 94,055         94,055         
8540 - State Fees  -               
3EC - Water Expense  
8605 - Admin Allocation - Water 31,590         31,590         
8625 - Liability Insurance 5,632           5,632           
8626 - Workers Comp Insurance 7,398           7,398           
8627 - Property Insurance 1,197           1,197           
8609 - Training 895              895              
8610 - Parts & Supplies 5,634           5,634           
8612 - Office and Postage 19,159         19,159         
8615 - Water Payroll 50,152         50,152         
8620 - Repairs & Maintneance 9,882           1,875           11,757         
8630 - Fees & Testing 21,000         21,000         
8640 - Water Utilities 17,108         17,108         
8632 - Revenue Bond Interest 13,000         13,000         
4E - Parks, Recreation & Building Expense  
9102 - Admin Allocation - Parks 21,060         21,060         
9105 - Liability Insurance 1,522           1,522           
9106 - Workers Comp Insurance 1,992           1,992           
9107 - Property Insurance 1,115           1,115           
03 - Park and Rec Grants  
       City Playground  -               
9109 - Parks Payroll 12,852         12,852         
Janitorial Payroll 300              300              
9110 - Park Expense 350              350              
9130 - Ball Park Expense  
       1-002 - LLP Snack 460              460              
       1-013 - BBP Lights 729              729              
       1-014 - LLP Lights 367              367              
       9131 - Maintenance and Supplies 8,000           8,000           
       9130 - Other 1,100           1,100           



2018-2019 TFJ Budget All Depts Projected 4-8-19

Projected SAFER TOTAL
GRANT ALL FUNDS

15% 20% 15% 25% 15% 10% 100%

 CDBG 

TOWN OF FORT JONES
 

LAW 
ENFORCEMENT

 FIRE 
PROTECTION 

 PARKS & 
BUILDINGS 

STREETS & 
ROADS

 STRIKE 
TEAM 

 GENERAL 
ADMIN 

 SEWER  WATER 

EXPENSES
9140 - Scout Hall Expenses 213              1,449           1,662           
9160 - Museum Expense 3,435           3,435           
6504 - Payroll Taxes  
       6506 - FICA 2,610           1,794           4,000           19                         885                 3,900              18,040         450              796              2,350           34,844         
       6508 - Medicare 610              420              1,223           4                           207                 3,039              4,149           125              186              1,800           11,763         
       6512 - SUI 1,015           285              1,036           18                         637                 361                 4,076           95                76                225              7,824           
       6516 ETT 17                5                  18                10                   20                   68                3                  4                  12                157              
Employee Draw  -               
6601 - Medical Insurance (Company) 5,195             5,195           
6503 - Retirement 3,619             3,619           
5E - CDBG RLF  
9700 - Gen Admin and Program Delivery  
9705 - Admin Allocation - CDBG 10,530         10,530         
9710 - Property Tax 189              189              
9711 - Liability Insurance 1,993           1,993           
9712 - Workers Comp Insurance 2,363           2,363           
9713 - Property Insurance 1,197           1,197           
9715 - CDBG Payroll 34,750         34,750         
9790 - Public Services 4,661           4,661           
Misc 4,214           4,214           
6503 - Retirement 1,121           1,121           
6504 - Payroll taxes 3,029           3,029           
6601 - Medical Insurance (Company) 1,933           1,933           

 
TOTAL EXPENSE 2018-2019 Projected 248,405       141,886       193,424       145,901                176,254          90,034            414,970       71,244         54,557         71,816         1,608,491    
Reimbursement for Cap. Exp. from Reserves -               
Net Expense 248,405       141,886       193,424       145,901                176,254          90,034            414,970       71,244         54,557         71,816         1,608,491    
NET PROFIT (LOSS) 2018-2019 Projected (16,402)        73,181         (22,347)        40,133                  (95,103)           (40,682)           150,538       (3,934)          (16,718)        (36,346)        32,320         

Notes:
Administrative Overhead Allocation Calculation used for this period:  Sewer 10%, Water 15%, Police 10%, Fire 15%, Parks 10%, Safer Grant 5%, Streets 15%, Strike Team 15%, CDBG 5%


	Agenda 4-8-19
	Agenda Item -  Discussion - Reports
	March Police Report
	monthly public works reports;
	code report 04-2019
	City Administrator Fundiong Credits
	Sheet1

	PRA Request

	Agenda Item -  Consent Calendar
	March 11 FJCC Regular Meeting Minutes Corrected
	March 18 2019 Emergency Meeting
	March Disbursements

	Agenda Item -  Action Items
	Agenda Item -  Action Items
	Hullquist Lot Split
	Discussion and possible action for Groundwater Advisory Committee 4-8-19
	initialnotificationletter_scottvalley_20180507
	FLD_2019 February Press Rel GW Basin Adv Comm Appl availability
	FLD-20180209 Shasta Scott Butte basin advisory committee tasks

	Discussion regarding Employee Benefits 4-8-19
	Resolution 800 - ICMA-RC 10-3-88
	Resolution 881 - Deferred Comp ICMA 12-01-97
	Public Works Department and Grade 1 Operator
	SSO, SSMP CWIQS and Regional Board 4-8-19
	Bill for sewer overflow
	Ft. Jones City Attorney RFQ - Final (2)
	CITY ATTORNEY
	DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION
	INTRODUCTION
	REQUESTED INFORMATION
	OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS:
	EVALUATION AND SELECTION CRITERIA
	SUBMITTAL

	RFQ Mailing List
	Sheet1

	Kronick Response
	Prentice Long Response
	Winston Response 3-20-19
	2016-2017 TFJ Budget All Depts Actual 4-8-19
	2016-2017

	2017-2018 TFJ Budget All Depts Actual 4-8-19
	2017-2018

	2018-2019 TFJ Budget All Depts Projected 4-8-19
	2017-2018





